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2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date

   Office of Contracting &  Procurement

6. Issued By: Code
GF-2021-B-0021-005

7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

9B. Dated (See Item 11)

   University of the District of Columbia    University of the District of Columbia
   Office of Contracting &  Procurement
   4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW     4200 Connecticut Avenue, NW  
   Building 39 Suite 200C

   Washington, DC 20008
   Building 39 Suite 200C

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
   Washington, DC 20008

1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 3

4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

See item 16C
Academic Commons Relocation of LRD 
& CAL

GF-2021-B-0021

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of bids is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code Facility

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

 +1 206-413 8593 United States, Seattle
Phone Conference ID: 578 794 203#

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

16C. Date Signed15C. Date Signed

1 copy to the issuing office.E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

Invitation for Bid No. GF-2021-B-0021 for Academic Commons - Relocation of LRD & CAL amended as follows:

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED

1. Additional Questions & Answers (attached)

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

8/16/2021

16A. Name of Contracting Officer

2. Deadline for Submission of Bid: Monday, August 23, 2021, by 2:00 PM. Call in (audio only) 

Eddie M. Whitaker

Eddie Whitaker

Submission of proposals should be submitted via email to Michiko Gadson at mgadson@udc.edu.

16B. District of Columbia

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print)

15B. Name of Contractor



Attachment A

Additional Questions & Answers



21 What type of frame is #T210B?  It’s listed as a Type 1, which isn’t defined.  The 

floor plan references elevation A300/L1 which is a giant storefront/glass elevation 

but the door is a type B (and a type B door is not what is shown on the elevation)?

Type 1 frame is FA. Door to match Study Room L230/232

22 What type of frame is #T205?  It’s listed as a type FA on the door schedule but 

floor plan shows SF2?  Is this a storefront frame with a wood type B door?

Yes, it is a storefront frame with a wood door , type B

23 Frame #’s L211, C219b, C219a, C221 are listed as type 1 on the door schedule but 

type 1 isn’t defined.  Looking at the floor plan these appear to be type FA frames?

Type 1 frame is FA. 

24 Door C211a and T210B say “N/A” for the hardware? C211a shall be Set 2 and T210B to be Set 8.

25 Door #205, T209D, T209B, T209C, T209A have no hardware listed? Door 205 does not exist. T209A to D shall by Set 8. 

26 Door C211 and C212 appear to be storefront doors but are listed as wood type D 

doors. There’s no frame type listed but the floor plan shows SF1.  Also the 

hardware is set 8, which is for a storefront door.  What type of doors are these 

supposed to be?

C211 and C212 are wood doors in storefront frame as shown in elevation 

c1/a300

27 The following hardware sets/doors are assigned to be wood doors but have 

storefront hardware assigned to them.  The hardware on these doors are 

confusing.

__

Set 8 #C211, C212, L237, T205, T215 C211/C212 HM /glass door in storefront. Door L237 is in wall partition. T205 

and T215 are storefront system.  Card reader with door pull/closer

Set 12 #201, C219a, C219b, C221, C225, L100, L204, L238 201 is SF with wood door, C219a, b, C221 and C225 are wood doors in partition. 

L100 is existing to remain, L204 is SF with wood door. L238 is closet (set 8) 

Set 12A #C220 Type B door in Frame FB - touchless hardware

Set 14 #203, C207, C209 Toilet door hardware- touchless. 

28 Pairs of doors with a type FB frame (sidelite frame) indicated on the 

door schedule i.e. C202A, C204A, C206A, 206, T204A should be type 

FA (3 sided frame) according to the floor plan. 

Frame type shall be FA
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